Boswick, Robert (SD)

From: Boswick, Robert (SD)

Sent: January-05-17 8:56 AM

To: Mike Heppner

Cc: 'Keam, Darren’; Braun, Tracey (SD); Burland Ross, Siobhan (SD); Labossiere, Don (SD);
Smiley, Donna (SD); Oertel, Diane (SD)

Subject: City of Steinbach Aerated Wastewater Treatment Lagoon - Land Application of Sludge

Update - Environment Act Licence No. 3136

| am responding to the December 12, 2016 WSP letter that provides an update of activities regarding the land
application of sludge relative to the City of Steinbach (the City) aerated wastewater treatment lagoon.
Environment Act Licence No. 3136 (Licence) applies to this lagoon.

The letter identifies that weather and crop conditions this year were not conducive to allowing the sampling
program required by the Licence to occur. It is understood that a sampling program is anticipated to occur in the
spring of 2017 with subsequent required sampling and reporting occurring in fall of 2017 and 2018 after harvest.
In addition, the letter indicates that it is likely that the City will proceed to complete supplementary land
application of sludge activities under this Licence prior to its termination date of December 1, 2018.

Please continue to provide reports of activities associated with this Licence in accordance with the requirements
therein.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss the foregoing, please contact me at 204-945-6030 or
robert.boswick@gov.mb.ca .

Thank you,

Robert Boswick, P.Eng.

Environmental Engineer

Environmental Approvals Branch
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